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BY HAND

RE: New York Fair Trial Free press Conference

Dear Chief Judge Kaye:

I harrc received no nesponse to my hand-delivered November 13, 2001 letter,
requesting your perrnission to hear the tape of the April 18, 2001 annual meeting
of the New York Fair Trial Free Press Conference and for information as to who
funds the Conference.

To facititate your expeditious response, a copy of my November 13ft letter is
enclosed.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

January 7,2002

Chief Judge Judith Kaye
Chief Judge of the State ofNew york
230 Park Avenue, Suite 826
New York, New York 10169-0007
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Gordon Platt, Executive Director
New York Fair Trial Free Press Conference
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